STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/ese

Daniel F. Caruso
Chairman

August 18, 2010

TO: Parties and Intervens <

FROM: S. Derek Phelps {
Executive Directbr

RE: DOCKET NO. 225C - Kleen Energy Systems, LLC Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and operation of a
Electric Generating Facility and Switchyard on River Road, Middletown, Connecticut.
Reopening of this docket pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 4-181a(b) limited
to Council consideration of changed conditions and of the attachment of conditions to
the certificate consistent with the findings and recommendations contained in the Final
Report issued by the Kleen Energy Plant Investigation Review Panel.

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of correspondence from the City of
Middletown dated August 13, 2010 conceming the above-referenced application.

The City of Middletown is an intervenor in this proceeding . As such, a copy of this
correspondence is being distributed to all participants in this proceeding as the City of
Middletown’s post-hearing brief.
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OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

City of Middletown
SEBASTIAN N, GIULIANO

MAYOR CONNECTICUT 06457

August 13, 2010

Mr. Derek Phelps

Executive Director

Connccticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut 06051

RE: City of Middletown support for Kleen Energy
Dear Mr. Phelps:

The City of Middletown wishes to endorse in the strongest manner possible the request by Kleen
Energy Systems for an extension of their permit to complete the construction of the Kleen
Energy project on River Road in Middletown.

As the Mayor of the City of Middletown I believe it is my duty to Iet vou know how important
this project is to my community:

1) The Kleen Energy project is one of the largest if not the largest project being built in
New England today. The financial value of the project is more than $1 billion dollars;

2) The Kileen Energy project has been providing jobs for people in Middletown and
throughout Connecticut since 2007. Construction jobs at the site have constantly
been in the hundreds and 1 believe that last year there were more than 800
construction personnel working on the campus;

3) The tax benefits to the City of Middletown and the South Fire District have been and
are considerable. This tax year alone the project has paid in more than $1,000,000 in
taxes to the City, This tax payment has been critical to maintaining our budget during
this most difficult of economic times;

4) The City of Middletown 1s the recipient of a major water project as part of the
development. Kleen Energy is in the process of completing the development of two
major water wells along the Connecticut River which will not only supply industrial
water to Kleen EHpergy but also be available fo the City of Middlefown and

Munivipal Building, 245 deFKoven Drive, Telephone: (860)344-3401, Fax: (860) 344-3540, emeail address: mayor@icitvveimiddietown.com



surrounding communities at some point in the future for use as potable water supply
once appropriate approvals are obtained. I personally negotiated the final water
agreements with the project and the Water Department of the City of Middletown is
charged with the responsibility to operate this water system. The City has received
ownership of one of the wells outright from Kleen Energy and will also receive the
back-up generating building and related facilities upon completion at no cost to the
City. This is a major benefit to the City.

I have read about the concerns of our neighbors in Portland relative to the impact of the
explosion and am personally aware of similar impacts on homes in Middletown. I arranged for
meetings with people impacted by the explosion with insurance representatives. I believe this is
the right way to resolve these issues. I was present at the project power island the day of the blast
and the emergency personnel from Middletown did an amazing job in brining order to a chaotic
situation. That emergency is past and is in the hands of a number of local, state and federal
agencies for further examination and activity. Meanwhile the work of rebuilding the project has
been underway for some time.

Kleen Energy applied for and received demolition and reconstruction permits from the City of
Middletown. Middletown officials have been diligent in their review of the various construction
operations at the project site. When the project decided to build an oil pipeline through our
community to supply fuel oil the community was supportive and they are doing an excellent job
in putting the final touches to this project as well.

For all of these reasons I recommend to the Connecticut Siting Council that it vote to approve the
permit extension requested by Kleen Energy Systems in Docket #225C. I believe they will
complete their work in a professional and safe manner and achieve their goal of commercial
opera‘{'gﬁﬁ@wpﬁﬁi‘dé:fgl@@;_t:tis_i{gy&o...ﬂggétate of Connecticut and its consumers,
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Date: July 30, 2010 Docket No. 225
Page I of 3
LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Statns Holder Representative

Status Granted

(name, address & phone number)

(name, address & phone number)

Applicant

Kleen Energy Systems, LLC

Mr. William C. Corvo
President

Kleen Energy Systems, LLC
P.O. Box 2696

Middletown, Connecticut 06457
{860) 632-1044
Biagio6539@aol.com

Lee D. Hoffman, Esq.

Pullman & Comley, LL.C

90 State House Square

Hartford, Connecticat 06103-3702
(860) 424-4315

(860) 424-4370 — fax
thoffman@puilcom.com

Intervenor

NRG Middletown Power LL.C

Alfred E. Smith, Jr.
Murtha Cullina LLP
Two Whitney Avenue
P.O.Box 704

New Haven, CT 06503
(203) 772-7722

{203) 772-7723 — fax
asmith@murthalaw.com

Intervenor

The Connecticut Light and Power Company

Duncan R. Mackay, Esq.

Vincent P. Pace, Esq.

The Connecticut Light & Power Company
P.O. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

(860) 665-5000

{860) 665-5504 — fax

meackadri@nu.com

pacevp@nu.com

fohn R. Morissette

Manager-Transmission Siting and Permitting
The Connecticut Light & Power Company
P.C. Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

{860) 655-2036

(860) 665-2611 — fax

morisirany.com




Date:

July 30, 2010

Docket No. 225
Page 2 of 3

LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS

SERVICE LIST

Status Granted

Status Holder
(name, address & phone humber)

Representative
(name, address & phone number)

Intervenor

The Connecticut Light and Power Company

Christopher R. Bernard
Manager-Regulatory Policy (Transmission)
The Connecticut Light & Power Company
P.O.Box 270

Hartford, CT 06141-0270

(860) 665-5967

(860) 665-3314 — fax

bernacr{@nu.com

Intervenor

City of Middletown

Timothy P. Lynch

Deputy City Attorney

City Attorney's Office

City of Middletown

245 deKoven, P.O. Box 1300
Middletown, CT 06457-1300
(860)344-3422

(860) 344-3499 - fax

Tim. vnchi@eitvofmiddletown.com

Intervenor

Earle Roberts

Earle Roberts

785 Bow Lane

Middletown, CT 06457-4810
(860) 346-0068

(860) 344-6327 —fax
eroberts4675@sbeelobal net

Intervenor

Connecticut River Watershed Council, Inc.

Jacqueline Talbot

Connecticut River Watershed Council, Inc.
DeKoven House Community Center

27 Washington Street

Middletown, CT 06457

(860) 704-0057

(860) 704-0057- fax

italboti@ctriver.org
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Date:  July 30, 2010 Docket No. 225

Page 3 of 3
LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Status Holder Representative
Status Granted (name, address & phone number) (name, address & phone number)
Party Town of Portland Jean M. D*Aquila
(granted on July D’ Aquila Law Offices, LL.C
29,2010) 100 Riverview Center, Suite 205

Middletown, CT 06457
(860) 704-0290

(860) 704-0545
imd@daguilalaw.com

Susan S. Bransfield, First Selectwoman
Town of Portland

33 East Main Street

P.0. Box 71

Portland, CT 06480

(860) 342-6715

(860)342-6714
sbransfielid@portlandct.org

Intervenor The Honorable Eileen M. Daily
(granted on July | State Senator - 33™ District
29,2010) 103 Cold Spring Drive
Westbrook, CT 06498
(860) 240-0462
(860) 240-0036 fax
dailvi@senatedems.ct.gov

Intervenor The Honorable James A. O’Rourke
(granted on July | State Representative — 32° District
29, 2010) Legislative Office Building, Room 4108

Hartford, CT 06106-1591
(860) 635-2992

{860) 240-8585

(860) 240-0206 fax
Reporourkei@att.net

Kevin R. Prestage

Regulatory Policy & Planning
Northeast Utilities System

Email service only - prestkr@nu.com
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